Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, April 2, 2021 3:00-5:00

Present: John Hammond, Lyle Parry Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Mike Boutilier called to discuss a response about services for Platt Road from an insurance company. The Fire Chief said Cornish will respond to all calls.
- 3. BOS called Caroline Storrs to let her know that we have switched law firms.
- 4. Skip Erskine came in to discuss roads and highway operations. Discussed sweeping of the roads.
- 5. BOS called Chuck DeAngelis about returning to the cemetery crew. He and Roger are on board. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, April 5, 2021 6:30-8:30

Present: Scott Baker, Lyle Parry Absent: John Hammond

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks. Also signed building permits.
- 2. Skip came in to discuss roads and the issue of someone putting many, many, cans of paint in the metal dumpster at Recycle. These paint cans were not empty nor were they dried properly.
- 3. Called Mike Monette to discuss no more taking of paint cans in recycle dumpster. Mike mentioned that there is a lot of debris at Comings Cemetery.
- 4. Mike Boutilier came in to let us know the brush fire on 12A was under control. 9.2 ac burned. We also asked Mike to complete a driveway permit on Lang Road.

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, April 9, 2021 3:00-5:00

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Mary Curtis came in to discuss changing her hours on Monday from 12:30-8:30 to 8:30 to 4:00. The Selectmen will still hold hours from 6:30-8:30.
- 3. Chuck DeAngelis came in to let us know Cemetery Crew will start on the 19th. He also reported that they will need a new leaf blower and will evaluate trimmers as they may need one to get through the season.
- 4. Skip came in to report on Highway business. The grader has been shipped to Windmill Equipment in Rutland, VT, to address some transmission issues and some final drive bearings. Skip is looking into grader rentals. He has only found one so far. The 2017 truck was at Reed's repair for a DEF fluid pump leak. The 2009 is now in for a flutter in the engine. Skip has asked for a blade for the back of the tractor to be used on roads where applicable.
- 5. Travis & Jennifer Wright came in to inquire about the Straightaway Auto property. The BOS answered many questions and passed them on to the Planning Board for further information.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, April 12, 2021 6:30-8:30

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Selectmen called Kathi Patterson about Library. There will be no fees paid from the Meyette Fund for the Planning Board.
- 3. BOS called Everett Cass to discuss board and committee appointments as he had inquired.
- 4. BOS discussed Memorial Day celebration and if they will have it or not.

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, April 16, 2021 3:00-5:00

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker Absent: Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Heidi Jaarsma called about the American Rescue Plan of 2021. It is a block grant that can come through the state over 2 years. We will be given guidelines on how the money can be spent. The Town has until 2024 to spend the money. Anything not spent will be given back. Critical infrastructure investment is a priority. Further guidance is coming from the state.
- 3. Skip Erskine came in to report how the Highway Crew fared on today's snow storm. The grader is at Windmill. Skip will investigate possible rental costs of a grader. Mill Construction has one that might be possible for use.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, April 19, 2021 6:30-8:30

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. BOS called Augie Dworak about the date they will dig East Road for water line repair. It will be April 20.
- 3. Called Skip to let him know they will close the north end of East Rd on Tuesday, April 20.
- 4. Selectmen called the Fire Chief to let him know that the north end of East Rd. will be closed. Selectmen also asked about the bridge on Center Rd. Mike has not seen the driveway permit.
- 5. BOS talked to Chief Hackett about placing the speed trailer around town and let him know that East Rd. will be closed tomorrow.
- 6. Talked to Skip Erskine about driveway permit for Center Road. He had not seen one. He is going to get the rental grader on Tuesday, April 20.

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, April 23, 2021 3:00-5:00

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Mike Fuerst came in to check on the status of his building permit.
- 3. Mary Keeler and Steven Rowe from 33 Platt Road called to discuss the trees that were left on Platt Road from the cuttings. Trees were to be left according to the Planning Board.
- 4. Selectmen left to do several site visits.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, April 26, 2021 6:30-8:30

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Jed Wilbur from East Road came in to ask about the building permit process. He would like to move his driveway 20 feet to the north. BOS asked that we have Skip Erskine weigh in on this project.
- 3. Mary asked that we get new flags from the monument in the Flat and one for Trinity Church.
- 4. BOS signed building permits for Michael & Linda Fuerst, Doug Heaton and Jack Williams. Site visits were completed on April 23rd.
- 5. Selectmen called Nelson Bugbee to have him order flags. One 3x5, one 4x6 and 100 hand held.
- 6. Jed Wilbur came back in to drop off a building permit.
- 7. Selectmen called Doug and Betty Miller regarding an email they sent about the solar field and their taxes.
- 8. BOS called Stephanie about the lot they recently purchased on 618 Town House Road to answer questions about a permit and septic design.

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, April 30, 2021 3:00-5:00

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- Chuck DeAngelis came in to talk about Cemetery business. Would like to post at each cemetery the bylaws and have card sized laws given to each new plot purchaser to they will know the rules. BOS will be looking into the property lines at Cumings Cemetery. Should be seeing invoices on a weed wacker and leaf blower.
- 3. Skip Erskine came in to discuss roads. Talked about a Class VI road issue on South Deming. BS are to call the realtor to let them know that the road is closed until June 1st.
- 4. Grader should be back together and returned to us next week.
- 5. Skip will be setting a couple bank baskets on Tandy Brook Road.
- 6. Crew has been ditching on Dodge Hollow.
- 7. Dale Lawrence came in to see about the bridge on CREA property off from Town House Road. BOS will go look while on site visits. Also discussed, was the pull off down by the Cornish/Windsor covered bridge.
- 8. Called Doug Freeland about having him change the pressure switch on the well at the town office.
- 9. Called R.E. Hinkley about drawing waster from brooks in town just to make sure they are following state guidelines. Scott Hinkley assured that they are following them. The complaint that happened on Parsonage Road was not a draw from the brook. Hinkley trucks were transferring water from one truck to another.
- 10. Tom Dombroski came in to update the septic design for Paul and Lisa Geberth.
- 11. Selectmen left to do site visits.